



Northwest Arkansas Metro Chiefs

Training Officers Association

May 2022 Meeting Agenda

Springdale Station 6

1000 Hours on May 11, 2022

Call to Order:

1. President Vanatta called meeting to order at **10:20** hours. Members present include:
 - a. Rogers FD: B Howard, C Thompson
 - b. Springdale FD: M Bronner
 - c. Tontitown: J Buchan
 - d. BLFD: J Wright
 - e. Fayetteville FD: B Sloat
 - f. BVFD: Brandon Earley
 - g. Lowell FD: J. Stapp
 - h. SSFD: J Vanatta

Welcome new members or guests:

Old Business:

1. **Approval of the Minutes** for April
 - a. *Motion: Thompson, second Bronner*
1. **Exercises-**
 - a. 2nd Qtr-*Technical rescue in Bella Vista, June 16, 10 am*
 - i. *High Angle rescue with more info coming.*
 - b. 3rd Qtr- *Springdale*
2. *Classes for 2022-*
 - a. *Peer support team training in Rogers FD*
 - i. *Tonya Glenn, Sept. 20-22, 2022*
 - ii. *More information to come*
3. **2022 Academy-**
 - a. Keynote: Fire Chief of Springfield, David Pennington
 - i. At Rogers High School
 - b. **North campus-** No issues
 - c. **South campus-** Dealing with Coronavirus and trying to keep them up to speed
4. **CPAT dates for 2022-** 43 signed up as of May 11
 - a. May 12, 21 and June 4
 - b. All dates will be able to challenge/take the test

New Business:

1. Updated TOA group email- anyone left not receiving them?
2. Needs analysis for ADEM classes? ICS 300/400
3. Needs analysis for ISFSI Live Fire Instructor Class
 - a. Discussion on just a regional class on NFPA 1403 in lieu of ISFSI
 - i. And use ISFSI for new editions

- ii. Continue the discussion
 1. Howard and Stapp discuss the curriculum development
4. Lowell needs Captain test Assessors- Captain and above (June 6)
 - a. Needs are met
5. Next meeting SFD Sta 6

Open Discussion:

1. *Tontitown looking to begin red card program*
2. *Need for regional specific safety officer training or possibly policies*
- 3.

GroupMe – Anyone needing to be added to the GroupMe text group, please send your cell phone information to BC Bronner at mbronner@springdalear.gov . If you need to be added to the NWATOA Google Group so that you will receive group email information from the TOA, send your email request to mbronner@springdalear.gov.

Motion to Adjourn: _____ Vanatta, *Bronner second 11:17AM*_____